CSAAVE

CALIFORNIA STATE APPROVING AGENCY FOR VETERANS EDUCATION

1227 O Street, Suite 625, Sacramento, CA 95814 « tel 916.503.8317 * fax 916.653.1035 = email csaaveinfo@calvet.cagov

September 6, 2018

Dr. Scott Dalrymple, Ph.D., President
Columbia College

1001 Rogers Street

Columbia, MO 65216

Subject: Notice of Reinstatement of Approval of IHL Programs

Dear Dr. Dalrymple:

The California State Approving Agency for Veterans Education (CSAAVE), a division of the California
Department of Veteran Affairs (CalVet), herein gives notice of the REINSTATEMENT of approval of all

previously approved courses offered by Columbia College at the California locations listed below,
effective September 6, 2018.

California Locations:

Columbia College — Los Alamitos Facility Code: 31-8013-05
11206 Lexington Drive, Suite 110,

Building 244 Joint Forces Training Base,

Los Alamitos, CA 90720

Columbia College — NAS Lemoore Facility Code: 31-8019-05
POB 1116, Building 826 Hancock Circle
NAS Lemoore, CA 93246-0001

Columbia College — San Luis Obispo Facility Code: 31-8026-05
C/0O Cuesta College

Building 2700, Room 2701

San Luis Obispo, CA 93403

Columbia College — San Diego Facility Code: 31-8041-05
4025 Tripoli Avenue Building 111
San Diego, CA 92140

Columbia College — Coast Guard Island Facility Code: 31-8192-05
Coast Guard Island, Building 3
Alameda, CA 94501-5100



Dr. Scott Dalrymple, Ph.D., President
Columbia College
Page 2 of 2

On August 30, 2018 the United States Department of Veterans Affairs (DVA), Education Services
provided guidance to all State Approving Agencies (SAAs) on the acceptance of certifications, in order
to ensure consistent application of Gl Bill approval requirements and to improve the efficiency of the
approval process by conserving resources.

It is DVA's opinion that SAAs should accept the determinations made (and licenses, certifications, etc.,
issued) by agencies or offices duly authorized, appointed, or designated by state or federal laws or
regulations to be the agency or office responsible for certifying compliance with applicable laws,
regulations, or non-governmental standards. In accordance with DVA's guidance, CSAAVE hereby
accepts Columbia College’s approval by the California Bureau for Private Postsecondary Education
and the Higher Learning Commission as satisfying the approval requirements for the training of
veterans and other eligible persons under the provisions of title 38 of the United States Code and title

38 of the Code of Federal Regulations. Accordingly, approval is reinstated for all previously approved
courses.

The DVA regional office has been notified of the reinstatement of course(s) under title 38 of the United
States Code.

The payment of education benefits is administered by the DVA. Questions regarding the submission or
processing of enrollment certifications for Title 38 beneficiaries at your institution must be directed to
the VA Regional Office Education Liaison Representative at:

Department of Veterans Affairs
Education Services
8810 Rio San Diego Drive

San Diego, CA 92108

Or by emalil at:
ELR.VBASDC@va.gov

Or by calling:
(619) 400-1866

Should you have any questions regarding this Notice of Reinstatement, please contact Lindsay
Blomberg-Johnson at Lindsay.Blomberg@calvet.ca.gov or 916-653-2293.
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Chief of Postsecondary Education

cc. VARO-San Diego
California Bureau for Private Postsecondary Education

Higher Learning Commission
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September 6, 2018

Greg Gunderson, Ph.D, President
Park University

8700 NW River Park Drive
Parkville, MO 64152

Subject: Notice of Reinstatement of Approval of IHL Programs

Dear President Gunderson:

The California State Approving Agency for Veterans Education (CSAAVE), a division of the California
Department of Veteran Affairs (CalVet), herein gives notice of the REINSTATEMENT of approval of all
previously approved courses offered by Park University at the California locations listed below, effective
September 6, 2018.

California Locations:

Park University - MCB Camp Pendleton Facility Code: 31-8014-05
Joint Education Center, Bldg 1331, Rm. 207
MCB Camp Pendleton, CA 92055

Park University - Fort Irwin Facility Code: 31-8422-05
Commander National Training Center

Fort Irwin, California 92310

Park University - Victor Valley College Facility Code: 31-0143-05
18422 Bear Valley Road
Victorville, CA 92395

Park University - Barstow Community College Facility Code: 31-0131-05
2700 Barstow Road
Barstow, CA 93211

On August 30, 2018 the United States Department of Veterans Affairs (DVA), Education Services
provided guidance to all State Approving Agencies (SAAs) on the acceptance of certifications, in order
to ensure consistent application of Gl Bill approval requirements and to improve the efficiency of the
approval process by conserving resources.
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It is DVA's opinion that SAAs should accept the determinations made (and licenses, certifications, etc.,
issued) by agencies or offices duly authorized, appointed, or designated by state or federal laws or
regulations to be the agency or office responsible for certifying compliance with applicable laws,
regulations, or non-governmental standards. In accordance with DVA's guidance, CSAAVE hereby
accepts Park University's approval by the California Bureau for Private Postsecondary Education and
the Higher Learning Commission as satisfying the approval requirements for the training of veterans
and other eligible persons under the provisions of title 38 of the United States Code and title 38 of the
Code of Federal Regulations. Accordingly, approval is reinstated for all previously approved courses.

The DVA regional office has been notified of the reinstatement of course(s) under title 38 of the United
States Code.

The payment of education benefits is administered by the DVA. Questions regarding the submission or
processing of enrollment certifications for Title 38 beneficiaries at your institution must be directed to
the VA Regional Office Education Liaison Representative at:

Department of Veterans Affairs
Education Services
8810 Rio San Diego Drive

San Diego, CA 92108

Or by email at:
ELR.VBASDC@va.gov

Or by calling:
(619) 400-1866

Should you have any questions regarding this Notice of Reinstatement, please contact Shane
Ferrebee, Senior Education Specialist at Shane.Ferrebee@calvet.ca.gov or 619-372-9121.

\J

cc: VARO-San Diego
California Bureau for Private Postsecondary Education
Higher Learning Commission
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September 6, 2018

Elizabeth Stroble, President
Webster University

470 E. Lockwood Ave

St. Louis, MO 63119

Subject: Notice of Reinstatement of Approval of IHL Programs

Dear President Stroble:

The California State Approving Agency for Veterans Education (CSAAVE), a division of the California
Department of Veteran Affairs (CalVet), herein gives notice of the REINSTATEMENT of approval of all
previously approved courses offered by Webster University at the California locations listed below,
effective September 6, 2018.

California Locations:

Webster University — Irvine Facility Code: 31-8414-05
32 Discovery, Suite 250
Irvine, CA 92618

Webster University — El Segundo Facility Code: 31-8036-05
Los Angeles AFB Campus

483 N. Aviation, Building 272, Rm 207

El Segundo, CA 90245

On August 30, 2018 the United States Department of Veterans Affairs (DVA), Education Services
provided guidance to all State Approving Agencies (SAAs) on the acceptance of certifications, in order
to ensure consistent application of GI Bill approval requirements and to improve the efficiency of the
approval process by conserving resources.

It is DVA's opinion that SAAs should accept the determinations made (and licenses, certifications, etc.,
issued) by agencies or offices duly authorized, appointed, or designated by state or federal laws or
regulations to be the agency or office responsible for certifying compliance with applicable laws,
regulations, or non-governmental standards. In accordance with DVA’s guidance, CSAAVE hereby
accepts Webster University's approval by the California Bureau for Private Postsecondary Education
and the Higher Learning Commission as satisfying the approval requirements for the training of
veterans and other eligible persons under the provisions of title 38 of the United States Code and title

38 of the Code of Federal Regulations. Accordingly, approval is reinstated for all previously approved
courses.
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The DVA regional office has been notified of the reinstatement of course(s) under title 38 of the United
States Code.

The payment of education benefits is administered by the DVA. Questions regarding the submission or
processing of enroliment certifications for Title 38 beneficiaries at your institution must be directed to
the VA Regional Office Education Liaison Representative at:

Department of Veterans Affairs
Education Services
8810 Rio San Diego Drive

San Diego, CA 92108

Or by email at:
ELR.VBASDC@va.gov

Or by calling:
(619) 400-1866

Should you have any questions regarding this Notice of Reinstatement, please contact Shane
Ferrebee, Senior Education Specialist at Shane.Ferrebee@calvet.ca.gov or 619-372-9121.

VARO-San Diego
California Bureau for Private Postsecondary Education
Higher Learning Commission



